
 
City of Shelton Council Agenda 

Shelton Civic Center 
December 4, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. 

 
A.  Call to Order 

• Pledge of Allegiance  
 
B. Council Reports 
   
C. General Public Comment (3-minute time limit per person) 

The City Council invites members of the public to provide comment on any topic at this time.  Please fill out a public comment card 
& submit it to the Clerk.  If you would like to comment on a Business or Action item, please list the agenda item number on the 
card.  City Councilmembers and City Staff will not enter into a dialogue during public comment.  If the Council feels an issue 
requires follow up, staff will be directed to respond at an appropriate time.   

D. Consent Agenda: (Tab 1) (Action) 
1. Vouchers numbered 19175 through 19253 in the amount of $176,063.13 

 
E.  Public Hearing 
  1.  2019 Final Budget – Presented by Interim City Manager Mike McCarty & Financial Analyst Sandi  
           Hines (Tab 2)  
F.  Business Agenda (Study/No Action/Public Comment Taken) 
 1.  C Street Landfill Update – Presented by Public Works Director Craig Gregory (Tab 3) 
 2.  Carollo Water Comp Plan Contract Amendment No. 2 – Presented by Public Works Director Craig 
           Gregory (Tab 4) 
 3.  Acceptance of TIB Arterial Preservation Program (APP) and Urban Sidewalk Program (SP) Grants –  
           Presented by Public Works Director Craig Gregory (Tab 5) 
     
G. Action Agenda (Action/Public Comment Taken) 
 1.  Resolution No. 1142-1218 Authorizing the Public Works Director to Sign Certain Forms – Presented by   
           Public Works Director Craig Gregory (Tab 6)   
 2.  Ordinance No. 1933-1218 Repealing Library Board of Trustees – Presented by Community 
           Development Director Mark Ziegler (Tab 7) 
 3.  Resolution No. 1143-1218 Authorizing the Mayor to Sign Real Estate Documents – Presented by  
           Public Works Director Craig Gregory (Tab 8) 
 
H. Administration Reports 

• Public Works Update 
• Police Department Update 
• City Manager Report 

 
I. New Items for Discussion 
 
J. Announcement of Next Meeting—December 18, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. 
 
K. Adjourn 
 



 

Updated 11/30/18 
 

 
2018/19 Looking Ahead 

                 (Items and dates are subject to change) 
 
 

 
Tues. 12/11 
6:00 p.m. 

Special Meeting 
Study Session 

Protocol Manual Resolution 
2018 Budget Amendment 
2019 Budget Discussion 

Tues. 12/18 
5:50 p.m. 

Regular SMPD 
Meeting 

Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Meeting Minutes 

Business Agenda                                                              
•  

Action Agenda  
• 2019 Budget Adoption 

Administration Report 
•  

Tues. 12/18 
6:00 p.m. 

Regular Council 
Meeting 

Council Reports & Presentations 
•  

Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Payroll Warrants/Meeting Minutes 

Business Agenda                                                              
• Adoption of 2019 Stormwater Manual 

Action Agenda 
• 2019 Budget Adoption Ordinance 
• 2018 Budget Amendment 
• Protocol Manual Resolution 
• Confirmation of Municipal Court Judge 
• C St Landfill Update – Public Comment Required                                                              
• Carollo Water Comp Plan Contract Amendment 

No 2 
• TIB APP and SP Grants Acceptance 

Administration Report 
•  

Tues. 12/25 
6:00 p.m. 

Special Meeting 
Study Session 

No meeting due to Christmas holiday 

Wed. 1/2 
6:00 p.m. 
(Because of 
the holiday 
on 1/1) 

Regular Council 
Meeting 

Council Reports & Presentations 
•  

Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Payroll Warrants/Meeting Minutes 

Business Agenda                                                              
•  

Action Agenda  
• Adoption of 2019 Stormwater Manual 

Administration Report 
•  

Tues. 1/8 
6:00 p.m. 

Special Meeting 
Study Session 

Tiny Homes Discussion 

Tues. 1/15 Regular Council Council Reports & Presentations 



 

Updated 11/30/18 
 

6:00 p.m. Meeting •  
Consent Agenda 

• Vouchers/Payroll Warrants/Meeting Minutes 
Business Agenda                                                              

•  
Action Agenda  

•  
Administration Report 

•  
Tues. 1/22 
6:00 p.m. 

Special Meeting 
Study Session 

 

Tues. 1/29 
6:00 p.m. 

Special Meeting 
Study Session 

 

Tues. 2/5 
6:00 p.m. 

Regular Council 
Meeting 

Council Reports & Presentations 
•  

Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Payroll Warrants/Meeting Minutes 

Business Agenda                                                              
•  

Action Agenda  
•  

Administration Report 
•  

Tues. 2/12 
6:00 p.m. 

Special Meeting 
Study Session 

 

Tues. 2/19 
6:00 p.m. 

Regular Council 
Meeting 

Council Reports & Presentations 
•  

Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Payroll Warrants/Meeting Minutes 

Business Agenda                                                              
•  

Action Agenda  
•  

Administration Report 
•  

Tues. 2/26 
6:00 p.m. 

Special Meeting 
Study Session 

 

Other – TBD 

• UGA/Annexation Policy (Water/Sewer Extensions) 
• Outside City Water/Sewer Extensions 















































Council Briefing Form  Revised 05/23/18 

 

CITY OF SHELTON  
COUNCIL BRIEFING REQUEST 

(Agenda Item E1) 

Touch Date: 11/6/18 
Brief Date: 11/20/18 
Action Date:  12/4/18 

Department:  Finance 
 
Presented By: Mike McCarty and Sandi Hines 

 
  
APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET: 

  PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE: 
2019 Final Budget Hearing 

  ATTACHMENTS:  
 

 
Action Requested: 
 

 Ordinance 

 Resolution 

 Motion 

 Other 
 

ROUTE TO: REVIEWED: 
 

 
 
Dept. Head  

 

 
 

 
Finance Director  

 

 
 

 
Attorney 

 

 
 

 
City Clerk 

 

 
 

 
City Manager 

 
      

 
DESCRIPTION OF THE PROGRAM/PROJECT AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  
  
The preliminary budget hearing was held on November 6, 2018.  The final budget hearing was held on 
November 20, 2018 and continued to the Council meeting of December 4, 2018.  Staff will review any proposed 
changes to the final budget based upon comments received at the study session on November 27, 2018.  We 
are asking Council to close the 2019 Budget Hearing.  The final 2019 budget will be brought to the Council on 
December 18, 2018, for adoption.  
 
ANALYSIS/OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVES:  
 
BUDGET/FISCAL INFORMATION:  
 
PUBLIC INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS:  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/MOTION:  
 
Staff recommends Council close the 2019 Budget Hearing. 
 



Council Briefing Form  Revised 05/23/18 

 

CITY OF SHELTON  
COUNCIL BRIEFING REQUEST 

(Agenda Item F1) 

Touch Date: 10/1/18 
Brief Date: 12/4/18 
Action: Public Comment      
                  Required 

Department:  Public Works 
 
Presented By: Craig Gregory 

 
  
APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET: 

  PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE: 
“C” Street Landfill Update 
 

  ATTACHMENTS:  
None 

 
Action Requested: 
 

 Ordinance 

 Resolution 

 Motion 

 Other 
 

ROUTE TO: REVIEWED: 
 

 
 
Dept. Head  

 

 
 

 
Finance Director  

 

 
 

 
Attorney 

 

 
 

 
City Clerk 

 

 
 

 
City Manager 

 
      

 
DESCRIPTION OF THE PROGRAM/PROJECT AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   
This is an update on the progress being made on the “C” Street Landfill remedial investigation. Since the 

previous update no work has been completed on site. The funds from the initial Department of Ecology 
Grant had been expended and city staff and Aspect Consulting worked diligently with the Department of 
Ecology to further define a scope of work for the remaining efforts. This brought forth Contract change 
number 4 with Aspect Consulting which was executed in August 2018 and included the new scope of work 
and budget as well as extending the contract date. In October 2018, the City was able to secure an 
additional $600,000 in state funds from the Department of Ecology to complete the Remedial Investigation 
and Feasibility Study and progress to the Design and Cleanup Construction phases of the project. 

 
City Staff will provide another update in June of 2019. 
 
ANALYSIS/OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVES:  
N/A 
 
BUDGET/FISCAL INFORMATION:  
N/A 
 
PUBLIC INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS:  
Information is available from the Public Works Department. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/MOTION:  
No action needed but public comment is required. 



Council Briefing Form  Revised 05/23/18 

 

CITY OF SHELTON  
COUNCIL BRIEFING REQUEST 

(Agenda Item F2) 

Touch Date: 11/27/18 
Brief Date: 12/4/18 
Action Date:  12/18/18 

Department:  Public Works 
 
Presented By: Craig Gregory 

 
  
APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET: 

  PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE: 
Carollo Water Comp Plan Contract 
Amendment No. 2 

  ATTACHMENTS:  
Amendment No. 2 

 
Action Requested: 
 

 Ordinance 

 Resolution 

 Motion 

 Other 
 

ROUTE TO: REVIEWED: 
 

 
 
Dept. Head  

 

 
 

 
Finance Director  

 

 
 

 
Attorney 

 

 
 

 
City Clerk 

 

 
 

 
City Manager 

 
      

 
DESCRIPTION OF THE PROGRAM/PROJECT AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   
In April of 2017 the Commission approved a contract with Carollo Engineers to complete the Water Comp Plan 
Update. The original contract amount was for $156,698 and consisted of 10 different tasks with City staff 
assisting in a few aspects to help reduce costs. Our current staffing availability has since changed and Carollo 
is having to take on the tasks that were originally to be completed by City staff.  
 
Amendment No. 1, executed in April 2018, extended the contract expiration date to December 31, 2018. 
 
Amendment No. 2 further extends the contract expiration date to December 31, 2019, as well as a scope of 
work to include the additional tasks Carollo will be taking on. 
 
ANALYSIS/OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVES:  
N/A 
 
BUDGET/FISCAL INFORMATION:  
The contract amount has been budgeted for the current year and the additional tasks will be covered through 
what is proposed in the 2019 budget. 
 
PUBLIC INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS:  
Information can be obtained through the Public Works Department. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/MOTION:  
Staff requests the Council concur to place this item on the December 18, 2018 action agenda. 



Amendment to Contract No. 2 
 

 
Agency   City of Shelton 
Name of Project  2017 Water Comprehensive Plan Update 
 
City of Shelton desires to amend the agreement entered into with Carollo Engineers, Inc. executed on 
April 10, 2017 and identified as 2017 Water Comprehensive Plan Update. 
 
All provisions in the basic agreement remain in effect except as expressly modified by this amendment 
as follows: 
 
 
Section 1 of the Contract for Services: 
Scope of Services to be Performed by Consultant is hereby amended as follows: 
 
Exhibits B-1 and B-2 are added to the scope of services. 
 
Section 2 of the Contract for Services: 
Compensation and Method of Payment is hereby amended as follows: 
 
$37,423 is added to the original contract amount for a new compensation not to exceed total of 
$194,121. 
 
Section 4 of the Contract for Services: 
Duration of Agreement is hereby amended to read: 
 
Duration of agreement, shall be in full force and effect commencing on December 31, 2017 and ending 
December 31, 2019. 
 
 

 
If you concur in this supplement and agree to the changes as stated above, please sign in the 
appropriate spaces below and return to this office for final action. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
___________________________________ _________________________________ 
Contractor Signature Date City of Shelton Date 
 
___________________________________ _________________________________ 
Print Name and Title  Print Name and Title 



Page 1 of 10 
 

CITY OF SHELTON 
WATER SYSTEM PLAN UPDATE 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 

AMENDMENT NO. 2 
 

The following Scope of Services has been developed to assist the City of Shelton (City) 
with the 2017 update of its Water System Plan (Plan). The objective of this project is to 
update all elements of the Plan document, in accordance with WAC 246-290-100 and State 
of Washington Department of Health (DOH) regulations. Due to City workload, the 
amendment expands Carollo’s (Consultant) efforts to complete Plan Chapters previously to 
be completed by the City. The following tasks under this Scope of Services has been 
prepared based on Consultant understanding of the proposed project, and on discussions 
with City staff. 

PROJECT BACKGROUND 

The City initiated this Plan update recognizing the importance of planning, developing, and 
financing water system facilities as a means to provide reliable and efficient service for 
existing customers and to serve anticipated growth. The Plan is designed to meet state, 
county, and local requirements. The City’s last Water System Plan was completed in 2010. 
This Plan will be consistent with the City's current update of the City’s Comprehensive Plan, 
creating a cohesive and complementary set of documents. The City committed to provide a 
draft Plan to the DOH by December 31, 2017, but was unable to meet the due to ongoing 
annexation activities. 

PROJECT ASSUMPTIONS 

• Carollo Engineers, Inc. and its subconsultants will be referred to as “Consultant” in 
this document. 

• The City of Shelton and its staff will be referred to as “City” in this document. 

• All meetings will be held at City offices. 

• Draft Chapters will be provided in electronic copy (PDF and/or Microsoft Word) 
transmitted via email or secure file transfer. 

• City comments on draft chapters will be documented in the Project Comment 
Response Log by the Consultant. The Consultant will prepare responses to address 
the comments in the Comment Response Log for the City's review and acceptance. 
Resulting changes will be incorporated into the Draft Agency Review Plan, rather 
than reissuing a draft chapter at the time. However, revised draft chapters can be 
produced upon City requested. 

• The Consultant will prepare an agenda, presentation materials, and document 
discussions, including action items and decisions, in meeting minutes for Consultant 
lead meetings.  

• Meeting notes and related materials will be transmitted electronically in MS Word 
and PDF formats via email.  

• The City will print and produce additional copies of all documents as necessary for 
its use. 

• The City will provide available information related to the project and as requested by 
the Consultant in a timely manner. The City shall furnish Consultant available 

Bkilts
Text Box
EXHIBIT B-1



 

 Page 2 of 10 
 

studies, reports, and other data pertinent to Consultant’s services; obtain, or 
authorize Consultant to obtain, or provide additional reports and data as required; 
furnish to Consultant services of others required for the performance of Consultant’s 
services hereunder, and Consultant shall be entitled to use and rely upon all such 
information and services provided by the City or others in performing Consultant’s 
services under this Agreement.  

 

A summary of chapters and appendices are shown in Table 1. Bold items represent new 
Consultant scope of work presented in this Amendment. 
 

Table 1 Summary of Chapters and Appendices 

1.Chapter / Appendix Chapter Lead 

Executive Summary  Consultant 

Chapter 1: Introduction Consultant 

Chapter 2: Description of Water System Consultant 

Chapter 3: Water Requirements Consultant 

Chapter 4: Water Use Efficiency Consultant 

Chapter 5:  System Analysis Consultant 

Chapter 6: Water Quality Consultant 

Chapter 7:  Source Water Protection Consultant 

Chapter 8:  Operations and Maintenance Consultant 

Chapter 9:  Capital Improvement Plan Consultant 

Chapter 10:  Financial Plan Consultant 

Appendix 1A: Notice of Determination of Non-
Significance (DNS) 

City 

Appendix 1B: State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA) 
Checklist 

City 

Appendix 1C:  Agency Comment Letters and 
Responses 

City/Consultant 

Appendix 1D:  Ordinances and Approvals City 

Appendix 1E: Water System Plan Submittal Form City 

Appendix 1F: DOH Water System Plan Checklist Consultant 

Appendix 2A:  Interlocal Agreements City 

Appendix 2B:  Water Facilities Inventory Form City 

Appendix 2C:  Design and Construction Standards City 

Appendix 3A:  Demographic and Demand Forecast 
Tables 

Consultant 

Appendix 4A: Water Loss Control Action Plan City 

Appendix 4B: WUE Public Meeting Minutes City 

Appendix 5A:  Copies of Water Rights Certificates City 

Appendix 5B:  Water Rights Self-Assessment Forms Consultant 



 

 Page 3 of 10 
 

Table 1 Summary of Chapters and Appendices 

1.Chapter / Appendix Chapter Lead 

Appendix 5C:  Source and Storage Analysis Tables Consultant 

Appendix 6A:  Water Quality Monitoring Plan City 

Appendix 6C:  Coliform Monitoring Plan City 

Appendix 7A:  Wellhead Protection Report Consultant 

Appendix 8A:  Emergency Response Plan City 

Appendix 8B:  Water Shortage Response Plan City 

Appendix 8C:  Cross-connection Control Program City 

Appendix 9A:  CIP Cost Estimates Consultant 

TASKS 

To meet the objectives of this scope of services, the Consultant shall complete the tasks as 
summarized in the table below and discussed in detail in the text that follows.  

 

Table 1 Task Summary 

Task Number Task Name 

Task 200 Description of Water System 

Task 300 Water Requirements 

Task 400 Water Use Efficiency 

Task 600 Water Quality 

Task 900 Capital Improvement Plan 

TASK 200 – Description of Water System 

The purpose of this task is to the develop Chapter 2 - Description of the Water System of 
the Plan. The objective of the chapter is to document the City’s existing water system and 
planning considerations that influence the Plan. These include the study area and existing 
infrastructure (e.g., supply, storage, booster pump stations, interties, and distribution).  

Task 200 Activities 

201. Data Request/Review. The following data is anticipated to be required from the City 

for Task 200: 

• Current retail water service area (RWSA) boundary in GIS. 

• GIS Map Data: streets, city limits, planned annexation areas, taxlots, water 

bodies, facility locations, pressure zones, water service connections. 

• Data to update tables summarizing existing infrastructure including pipes, pump 

stations, production sources, storage reservoirs, interties and valves, including 

all physical and operational parameters. 

• Updates to water system policies and criteria. 



 

 Page 4 of 10 
 

202. Review and Update of Existing System. Review and update Chapter 3 of the 2010 

Plan to reflect the latest information and maintain consistency throughout the Plan, 

including storage, booster pump stations, and treatment. 

203. Hydraulic Profile. Consultant to develop new hydraulic profile to be incorporated into 

Chapter 3. 

204. Meeting No. 11 – Existing System Review. Conduct a Webinar with the City to review 

the existing system. 

205. Draft and Final Chapter 2 – Existing System. Prepare draft Chapter 2 for City’s review 

and approval. City comments and Consultant responses will be tracked in the 

Comment Response Log. Develop a Final Chapter for inclusion in the City Review 

Draft Plan. 

 

Assumptions 

• City can provide all elements listed under Task 202. 

• Chapter 2 will only require minor updates from 2010 Plan. 

 

City Deliverables 

• Items listed in Task 202. 

• Comments to Consultant deliverables. 

 

Consultant Deliverables 

• Draft and Final Chapter 2 – Description of Water System. 

 

Meetings 

• Meeting No. 11 – Existing System Review (Webinar). 

TASK 300 – WATER REQUIREMENTS 

The purpose of this task is to perform a demographic and demand analysis to predict 
current and future demands within the City’s Service Area. 10 year and 20 year planning 
horizons will be evaluated using the best available information The City has updated its 
water service area and potential demographic growth. This task will develop update the 
demand projections and Draft Chapter 3 - Water Requirements to reflect the new water 
service area.  

 

Task 300 Activities 

301. Data Request. Develop and submit a request for data required for Chapter 3. The 
following data are anticipated to be required: 

• Updated service area as a GIS or AutoCAD file. 

• Updated demographic growth assumptions. 

302. Demographics Projections. Update demographic projections based the revised 
service area and extend projections to 2038. It is anticipated that a simple area 
weighted reduction will be applied to adjust the 10-year and 20-year growth 



 

 Page 5 of 10 
 

estimates. Additionally, growth in the water service area may be adjusted to reflect 
current development conditions. It is anticipated that the City will maintain the overall 
growth rate consistent with Mason County, but may delay growth to later in the 
planning period. 

303. Demand Projections. Update Demand projections based on the updated 
demographic information. Water production and consumption data for 2017. Extend 
water demands to 2038.  

306. Draft and Final Chapter 3 – Water Requirements. Update draft Chapter 3 for City’s 
review and approval. City comments and Consultant responses will be tracked in the 
Comment Response Log. Develop a Final Chapter for inclusion in the City Review 
Draft Plan. 

307. Meeting No. 12 – Demographic Update. Conduct a 1 hour Webinar with the City to 

review and confirm the demographic projections.  

308. Meeting No. 13 – Demand Update. Conduct a 1 hour webinar with the City to review 

and confirm the demand projections.  

Assumptions 

• City can provide updated demographic projections. 

• City can provide 2017 water production and consumption data. 

 

Consultant Deliverables 

• Draft Chapter 2 – Description of Water System. 

• Meeting Agenda, Materials, and Minutes 

 

Meetings 

• Meeting No. 12 – Demographic Update (Webinar). 

• Meeting No. 13 – Demand Update (Webinar). 

 

TASK 400 – Water Use Efficiency 

The purpose of this task is to summarize the City’s Water Use Efficiency (WUE) program, 

estimate the water savings from measures in the past 8 years, and project future 

conservation water demand. This task will develop Chapter 4 – Water Use Efficiency of the 

Plan. The Chapter will summarize the City’s Water Loss Control Plan. 

Task 400 Activities 

401. Review and Word Process City Chapter 4 – Water Use Efficiency. Subtask removed 

from scope of work. 

402. Data Request. Develop and submit a request for data required for Chapter 4. The 

following data are anticipated to be required: 

a. Existing conservation program measures including measured effectiveness and 

costs. 

b. WUE goals. 



 

 Page 6 of 10 
 

c. Potential new WUE measures.  

d. Water Loss Control Plan 

403. Meeting No. 14 –WUE Program Review. Facilitate a Webinar to review the City’s 

existing and future water use conservation measures.  

404. Existing Measure Effectiveness. An estimate of conservation volumes will be 

calculated from available demand data and a review of the effectiveness of existing 

measures will be conducted.  

405. Future WUE Program. Identify future WUE program measures to implement. Assist in 

developing conservation goals for the next ten years in accordance with state and 

local guidelines. Assist in developing future conservation program elements to meet 

program goals. 

406. Draft and Final Chapter 4 – Water Use Efficiency. Prepare draft Chapter 4 for City’s 

review and approval. City comments and Consultant responses will be tracked in the 

Comment Response Log. Develop a Final Chapter for inclusion in the City Review 

Draft Plan. 

Assumptions 

• City will provide Water Loss Control Plan. 

• City will provide up to 8 years of water loss from its Annual Reports. 

• City to conduct Public Meeting to review WUE goals 

Consultant Deliverables 

• Draft Chapter 4 – Water Use Efficiency 

• Agenda, Materials, and Minutes 

Meetings 

• Meeting No. 14 - WUE Program Review (Webinar) 

 

TASK 600 – WATER QUALITY 

The Consultant will development of Chapter 6 - Water Quality of the Plan. Chapter 6 
includes a summary of water quality regulations and reporting requirements, evaluation of 
water quality against the regulations, summary of any water quality violations, and 
recommend improvements if necessary to meet anticipated or future water quality 
regulations. The Consultant will review and word process the City developed chapter.  

 

Task 600 Activities 

601. Review and Word Process City Chapter 6 – Water Quality. Subtask removed from 

scope of work. 

602. Data Request. Develop and submit a request for data required for Chapter 7. The 

following data are anticipated to be required: 



 

 Page 7 of 10 
 

a. Water Quality Monitoring Plan. 

b. Summary of water quality test results, including data from well water, treated 

water, and the distribution system. 

c. Testing Waivers. 

603. Water Quality Summary. Summarize the City's water quality programs and activities. 

Identify key requirements of applicable water quality regulations.  

604. Water Quality Analysis. Summarize water quality within the distribution system and 

existing treatment plant. Review City’s compliance with current federal and state 

water quality regulations. Summarize the current treatment process types, capacity, 

overall performance and treatment system conditions. Evaluate City’s ability to meet 

future potential water quality regulations. Identify improvements required to the City’s 

water treatment systems to meet current and/or future regulations.  

605. Draft and Final Chapter 6 – Water Quality. Prepare draft Chapter 6 for City’s review 

and approval. City comments and Consultant responses will be tracked in the 

Comment Response Log. Develop a Final Chapter for inclusion in the City Review 

Draft Plan. 

Assumptions 

• This task does not include review or update of the City’s Water Quality Monitoring 

Plan and other water quality programs and plans. 

• This task does not include a blending study between surface water and groundwater.   

Consultant Deliverables 

• Draft Chapter 6 – Water Quality. 

Meetings 

• None. 

 

TASK 900 – CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN 

The Consultant will lead the development of Chapter 9 - Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) of 
the Plan. The Chapter will summarize the recommended improvements for the sources of 
supply, storage, distribution and transmission, and pressure zones in accordance with the 
City’s Policy and Criteria. Total project costs will be included for each recommended 
improvement and ranked by priority. The Consultant will review and word process the City 
developed chapter.  

 

Task 900 Activities 

902. Review CIP Projects and Cost Estimates. Subtask removed from scope of work. 

903. Meeting No. 9 - Capital Improvement Plan. Subtask removed from scope of work. 

904. Review and Word Process City Chapter 9 – Capital Improvement Plan. Subtask 

removed from scope of work. 



 

 Page 8 of 10 
 

905. Data Request. The following data is anticipated to be required from the City for Task 

900. 

• Bid costs of recent projects. 

• Cost estimates for projects not identified by the system analysis. 

906. Identify, Prioritize and Categorize Projects. Identify and prioritize improvement 

projects. All projects will be scheduled for a year within the 10-year planning period, 

or for the 2029-2038 implementation period of based on project prioritization. Projects 

not identified in the Plan will be incorporated by the City into the Plan and prioritized 

during this task. Projects will be categorized as repair and rehabilitation, 

improvement, or capacity related. 

907. Estimate Project Costs. Develop cost estimates for pipe replacement, pump station, 

reservoir, and other recommended improvement projects. City will provide recent 

project costs to use as the basis for planning estimates. Carollo will also draw upon 

other sources of cost data to estimate project costs. 

908. Meeting No. 15 – Capital Improvement Plan. Facilitate a workshop to review 

preliminary CIP. Refine project timing and cost estimates. 

909. Draft and Final Chapter 9 – Capital Improvement Plan. Prepare draft Chapter 9 for 

City’s review and approval. City comments and Consultant responses will be tracked 

in the Comment Response Log. Develop a Final Chapter for inclusion in the City 

Review Draft Plan. 

Assumptions 

• The City can provide all elements listed under City Deliverables below. 

• City will provide recent project costs to use as the basis for planning estimates. 

 

 

Consultant Deliverables 

• Draft Chapter 9 - Capital Improvement Plan 

• Agenda, Materials, and Minutes 

 

Meetings 

• Meeting No. 15 – Capital Improvement Plan 

TASK 1200 - PROJECT MANAGEMENT 

The purpose of this task is to direct all activities within the Plan as assigned by the City and 
maintain the project within the contracted scope, schedule, and budget. This includes 
project administration, monthly invoicing, client and team coordination and quality 
assurance/quality control review necessary to successfully complete the assigned chapter 
of the Plan to the City’s expectations.  

 

Task 1200 Activities 



 

 Page 9 of 10 
 

1201. Monthly Progress Reports and Invoices. This subtask includes assisting the project 
team members in the implementation of the task items, reviewing the work-in-
progress reports and monthly invoices. Prepare and submit monthly activity reports 
showing current project scope, budget and schedule status and identifying key issues 
or elements of the project that will need to be addressed in the proceeding weeks. An 
electronic version of the monthly progress reports and invoices will be sent to the City 
for review and approval. The Amendment provides 6 additional moths of Project 
Management activities. 

1202. Client Coordination 

a. Manage the consultant project team to track time and budget, work elements 
accomplished, work items planned for the next period, manpower, scope 
changes, time and budget needed to complete the project.  

b. Create and maintain a working project schedule based on the schedule in the 
PMP.  

c. Review project status, including scope, budget, and schedule. 

Assumptions 

• The total length of the project is twenty four (24) months.  

City Deliverables 

• Receive, review, and process Consultant invoices in a timely manner. 

 

Consultant Deliverables 

• Six (6) monthly progress reports and invoices 

 

Meetings 

• None 
  



 

 Page 10 of 10 
 

 

SUMMARY 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Table 0.2 Deliverable Summary 

All Meeting Agendas & Minutes 

Six (6) Monthly Progress Reports (with invoices) 

Data Request Spreadsheet 

Draft and Final Chapter 2 – Description of Water System 

Draft and Final Chapter 3 – Water Requirements 

Electronic Demand Model 

Draft and Final Chapter 4 – Water Use Efficiency 

Draft and Final Chapter 8 – Operations and Maintenance 

Electronic CIP 

Draft and Final Chapter 9 – Capital Improvements Plan 

 

 

 

 

 

Table 1 Meeting Summary 

Meetings Title 

Meeting No. 11  Existing System Review 

Meeting No. 12  Demographic Update 

(Webinar). 

Meeting No. 13  Demand Update (Webinar). 

Meeting No. 14 WUE Program Review 

(Webinar) 

Meeting No. 15 Capital Improvement Plan 



Water System Plan Update

Amendment No. 2

PM QM PE Staff Prof GIS WP

LRK TL DLR AN Varies Varies  PECE 

Total Labor Rate 195$     226$     152$     132$      137$     95$       $11.70 

202 Data Request/Review 0 0 0 2 0 0 2 264$                 -$               23$              23$                   287$                   

203 Review and Update of Existing System 0 0 1 8 0 0 9 1,208$              -$               105$            105$                 1,313$                

204 Hydraulic Profile 0 0 1 2 8 0 11 1,512$              -$               129$            129$                 1,641$                

205 Meeting No. 11 – Existing System Review 0 0 4 0 0 0 4 608$                 -$               47$              47$                   655$                   

206 Draft and Final Chapter 2 – Existing System 2 0 0 12 4 4 22 2,902$              -$               257$            257$                 3,159$                

Subtotal - Task 200 2 0 6 24 12 4 48 6,494$              -$               562$            562$                 7,056$                

301 Data Request 0 0 0 2 0 0 2 264$                 -$               23$              23$                   287$                   

302 Demographics Projections 0 0 2 6 0 0 8 1,096$              -$               94$              94$                   1,190$                

303 Demand Projections 0 0 2 4 0 0 6 832$                 -$               70$              70$                   902$                   

306 Draft and Final Chapter 3 – Water Requirements 0 0 2 6 0 4 12 1,476$              50$            140$            190$                 1,666$                

307 Meeting No. 12 – Demographic Update 0 0 1 2 0 0 3 416$                 35$              35$                   451$                   

308 Meeting No. 13 – Demand Update 0 0 1 2 0 0 3 416$                 -$               35$              35$                   451$                   

Subtotal - Task 300 0 0 8 22 0 4 34 4,500$              50$            398$            448$                 4,948$                

402 Data Request 0 0 0 2 0 0 2 264$                 -$               23$              23$                   287$                   

403 Meeting No. 14 –WUE Program Review 0 0 1 2 0 0 3 416$                 -$               35$              35$                   451$                   

404 Existing Measure Effectiveness 0 0 1 4 0 0 5 680$                 -$               59$              59$                   739$                   

405 Future WUE Program 0 0 2 8 0 0 10 1,360$              117$            117$                 1,477$                

406 Draft and Final Chapter 4 – Water Use Efficiency 1 0 4 12 0 4 21 2,767$              50$            246$            296$                 3,063$                

Subtotal - Task 400 1 0 8 28 0 4 41 5,487$              50$            480$            530$                 6,017$                

602 Data Request 0 0 0 2 0 0 2 264$                 -$               23$              23$                   287$                   

603 Water Quality Summary 0 0 2 8 0 0 10 1,360$              -$               117$            117$                 1,477$                

604 Water Quality Analysis 0 0 2 16 0 0 18 2,416$              -$               211$            211$                 2,627$                

605 Draft and Final Chapter 6 – Water Quality 1 0 4 12 0 4 21 2,767$              50$            246$            296$                 3,063$                

Subtotal - Task 600 1 0 8 38 0 4 51 6,807$              50$            597$            647$                 7,454$                

905 Data Request 0 0 2 0 4 0 6 852$                 -$               70$              70$                   922$                   

906 Identify, Prioritize and Categorize Projects 0 0 8 16 4 0 28 3,876$              -$               328$            328$                 4,204$                

907 Estimate Project Costs 1 0 8 24 4 0 37 5,127$              -$               433$            433$                 5,560$                

908 Meeting No. 15 – Capital Improvement Plan 0 0 4 6 0 0 10 1,400$              25$            117$            142$                 1,542$                

909 Draft and Final Chapter 9 – Capital Improvement Plan 1 0 8 16 0 4 29 3,903$              50$            339$            389$                 4,292$                

Subtotal - Task 900 2 0 30 62 12 4 110 15,158$            75$            1,287$         1,362$              16,520$              

Task 900 - Capital Improvements

Task 300 - Water Requirements

Task 400 - Water Use Efficiency

Task 600 - Water Quality

 OTHER DIRECT COSTS 

 TOTAL COST  Travel and 

Printing 

 Total ODC 

Task 200 - Description of Water System

TASK / DESCRIPTION

Total 

Hours

 Carollo Labor 

Cost 

City of Shelton

11/28/2018 1

Bkilts
Text Box
EXHIBIT B-2



Water System Plan Update

Amendment No. 2

PM QM PE Staff Prof GIS WP

LRK TL DLR AN Varies Varies  PECE 

Total Labor Rate 195$     226$     152$     132$      137$     95$       $11.70 

 OTHER DIRECT COSTS 

 TOTAL COST  Travel and 

Printing 

 Total ODC 

TASK / DESCRIPTION

Total 

Hours

 Carollo Labor 

Cost 

1201 Monthly Progress Reports and Invoices 6 0 12 0 0 12 30 4,134$              -$               351$            351$                 4,485$                

1203 Client Coordination 0 0 6 0 0 0 6 912$                 -$               70$              70$                   982$                   

Subtotal - Task 1200 6 0 18 0 0 12 36 5,046$              -$           421$            421$                 5,467$                

Amendment No. 2 Total 12 0 78 174 24 32 320 43,492$            225$          3,744$         3,969$              47,461$              

Available Budget from Removed Task 400 Scope Items 2,366$              -$           211$            211$                 2,577$                

Available Budget from Removed Task 600 Scope Items 2,366$              -$           211$            211$                 2,577$                

Available Budget from Removed Task 900 Scope Items 4,460$              50$            374$            424$                 4,884$                

Subtotal - Removed Scope Items 9,192$              50$            796$            846$                 10,038$              

Total (Amendment No. 2 - Removed Scope Items) 34,300$            175$          2,948$         3,123$              37,423$              

Task 1200 - Project Management

City of Shelton

11/28/2018 2

Bkilts
Text Box
EXHIBIT B-2



Council Briefing Form  Revised 05/23/18 

 

CITY OF SHELTON  
COUNCIL BRIEFING REQUEST 

(Agenda Item F3) 

Touch Date: 11/27/18 
Brief Date: 12/4/18 
Action Date:  12/18/18 

Department:  Public Works 
 
Presented By: Craig Gregory 

 
  
APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET: 

  PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE: 
TIB APP & Sidewalks Grant 

Acceptance 
 

  ATTACHMENTS:  
-APP Fuel Tax Agreement 
-APP Project Funding Status Form 
-Sidewalks Fuel Tax Agreement 
-Sidewalks Project Funding Status 

Form 

 
Action Requested: 
 

 Ordinance 

 Resolution 

 Motion 

 Other 
 

ROUTE TO: REVIEWED: 
 

 
 
Dept. Head  

 

 
 

 
Finance Director  

 

 
 

 
Attorney 

 

 
 

 
City Clerk 

 

 
 

 
City Manager 

 
      

DESCRIPTION OF THE PROGRAM/PROJECT AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  
On June 19, 2018 the Council authorized the Mayor to sign a Contract with Gray & Osborne to complete an 
application funding level design for a project in the west downtown area called Access Shelton Phase IV. The 
funding level design was finalized early August, allowing time for City staff to complete and submit two 
applications on August 17, 2018 for segment A of the project, Railroad Avenue from 8th Street west to city limits. 
 
On November 16, 2018, staff received word the City had been awarded grants for both applications that were 
submitted; an Arterial Preservation Program (APP) Grant in the amount of $410,400, and an Urban Sidewalk 
Program (SP) Grant in the amount of $350,000. The APP grant provides funds for the grind and overlay of the 
pavement in the project area, and the SP Grant provides funds to establish continuous ADA accessibility and 
new sidewalks in the project area. The existing sidewalks on the south side of Railroad Avenue between 8th 
Street and 12th Streets will be removed and replaced with new 8-foot sidewalks and ADA compliant curb ramps 
will be installed at each intersection. The new sidewalks will be raised 6-inches above existing grade to promote 
stormwater runoff as well as prevent vehicles from parking on the sidewalk and obstructing sidewalk access. 
The existing sidewalk west of 12th Street will be removed, raised 6-inches above existing grade, and replaced 
to city limits. All new sidewalks will be separated from the roadway by a width of at least 4-feet. Existing 
roadway regulatory signs will be removed and replaced to improve pedestrian safety. Stormwater 
improvements will be added to the project as needed to convey stormwater from the pedestrian paths to the 
stormwater system. 
 
ANALYSIS/OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVES:  
N/A 
 
BUDGET/FISCAL INFORMATION:  
We anticipate the $410,400 APP Grant will cover 91% of the total project cost and the $350,000 SP Grant will 
cover almost 40% of the total project cost. The remaining funds will be obtained through REET, TBD, and TIF 
funds. 
 
PUBLIC INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS:  
Information can be obtained through the Public Works Department. 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/MOTION:  
Staff requests the Council concur to place the Fuel Tax Grant Agreements and the TIB Project Funding Status 
Forms for both the APP Grant and the SP Grant on the December 18, 2018 action agenda. 



























Council Briefing Form  Revised 05/23/18 

 

CITY OF SHELTON  
COUNCIL BRIEFING REQUEST 

(Agenda Item G1) 

Touch Date: 11/29/18 
Action Date:  12/4/18 

1st & Final Reading of 
Resolution 

Department:  Public Works 
 
Presented By: Craig Gregory 

 
  
APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET: 

  PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE: 
Resolution 1142-1218 Authorizing 
the PW Director to Sign 

  ATTACHMENTS:  
Resolution 1142-1218 

 
Action Requested: 
 

 Ordinance 

 Resolution 

 Motion 

 Other 
 

ROUTE TO: REVIEWED: 
 

 
 
Dept. Head  

 

 
 

 
Finance Director  

 

 
 

 
Attorney 

 

 
 

 
City Clerk 

 

 
 

 
City Manager 

 
      

 
DESCRIPTION OF THE PROGRAM/PROJECT AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   
The City received $1,000,000 in funds through the State Supplemental Transportation Budget for the 
Downtown Connector Project. Progress billings are submitted monthly to request payment reimbursement 
for charges incurred with the project. In order for WSDOT to accept these requests, they need to have a 
resolution letter stating the person signing the form requesting reimbursement has the authority to do so on 
behalf of the City.  
 
The attached Resolution No. 1142-1218 authorizes the Public Works Director to sign the progress billings for 
requests for payment reimbursement. 
 
ANALYSIS/OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVES:  
N/A 
 
BUDGET/FISCAL INFORMATION:  
N/A 
 
PUBLIC INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS:  
Information can be obtained through the Public Works Department. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/MOTION:  
Staff recommends, “I move to adopt Resolution 1142-1218, a resolution authorizing the Public Works Director 
to sign certain forms”. 



11/30/18 1 2:58 PM 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 1142-1218 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF SHELTON, WASHINGTON AUTHORIZING THE 

PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR TO SIGN CERTAIN FORMS 
 

 
WHEREAS, the State of Washington provides cities the opportunity to receive funding through the 
Supplemental Transportation Budget; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City has entered into an agreement with the Washington State Department of 
Transportation to receive its share of Supplemental Transportation Budget funds in the amount of 
$1,000,000 for the Downtown Connector Project; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Washington State Department of Transportation Local Programs office has certain 
requirements for submitting progress billing payment reimbursement requests; and 
 
WHEREAS, one of the requirements for submitting progress billing payment reimbursement requests is 
including a signature resolution letter authorizing a certain person within the entity to sign the progress 
billing payment reimbursement requests.   
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Shelton, Washington, does hereby authorize the 
Public Works Director to sign the progress billings for payment reimbursement for the Downtown 
Connector Project. 
 
 
 
INTRODUCED AND PASSED by the City Council of the City of Shelton, Washington on this 4th day 
of December, 2018. 
 
                                                                          __________________________________ 
ATTEST:                                                                Mayor Bob Rogers 
 
   
____________________________ ___________________________________ 
Interim City Clerk Nault Deputy Mayor Peterson 
  
    
_____________________________________ ___________________________________ 
Councilmember Cronce Councilmember Dorcy 
  
  
_____________________________________ ___________________________________ 
Councilmember McDowell Councilmember Onisko 
 
  
 ___________________________________ 
 Councilmember Schmit 
 
 



Council Briefing Form  Revised 05/23/18 

 

CITY OF SHELTON  
COUNCIL BRIEFING REQUEST 

(Agenda Item G2) 

Study Session: 11/13/2018 
Action agenda: 12/4/2018 

1st & Final Reading of 
Ordinance 

Department: Community Development 
 
Presented By: Mark Ziegler 

 
  
APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET: 

  PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE: 
Library Board Status 

   
ATTACHMENTS:  

 
Ordinance No. 1933-1218 
repealing Ordinance No. 1129 
SMC Chapter 2.10 Library 
Board of Trustees  
 

 
Action Requested: 
 

 Ordinance 

 Resolution 

 Motion 

 Other 
 

ROUTE TO: REVIEWED: 
 

 
 
Dept. Head  

 

 
 

 
Finance Director  

 

 
 

 
Attorney 

 

 
 

 
City Clerk 

 

 
 

 
City Manager 

 
      

 
DESCRIPTION OF THE PROGRAM/PROJECT AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  
The Library Board of Trustees (Board) was established via Ordinance No. 1129 (SMC 2.10) in 1984, prior to 
Timberland Regional Library District (District) annexation.  The Board had many stated roles that are now the 
responsibility of the District or unnecessary, including employing the librarian, submitting an annual budget, 
exclusive controls of library finances, accept gifts of money or property, lease or purchase land, lease, purchase 
or erect an appropriate building or buildings, and purchase books.   
 
Facility needs are addressed through regular communication and maintenance request forms with the librarian 
and library staff.  Management of the library building and maintenance needs is a daily function, not a function 
of an advisory board, much the same as the Civic Center or city shop.  
  
Ordinance No. 1337-292 (SMC 3.04) adopted in 1992 authorizes the director of administrative services to 
establish and maintain the funds indicated, including the library endowment fund and the library memorial trust 
fund. 
 
At the November 20, 2018 City Council meeting the chair of the Board acknowledged the previous roles are 
now the responsibility of the District and the building is managed sufficiently through regular contact between 
City staff and the Shelton Librarian. The chair recommended disbanding the Board. 

 
Staff has drafted Ordinance No.1933-1218 repealing Ordinance No. 1129 and Shelton Municipal Code Chapter 
2.10 Library Board of Trustees. 

 
ANALYSIS/OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVES:  
N/A 
 
BUDGET/FISCAL INFORMATION:  
N/A 
 
 



Council Briefing Form  Revised 05/23/18 

 
PUBLIC INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS: 
N/A  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/MOTION:  
Staff requests a first and final reading of Ordinance No. 1933-1218 and a motion “I move to adopt Ordinance 
No. 1933-1218 repealing Ordinance No. 1129 and Shelton Municipal Code Chapter 2.10 relating to the Library 
Board of Trustees.”   
 
 
  



  

ORDINANCE NO. 1933-1218 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SHELTON, WASHINGTON, REPEALING 
ORDINANCE NO. 1129  CHAPTER 2.10 OF THE SHELTON MUNICIPAL CODE RELATING 

TO LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Shelton desires to repeal portions of the municipal 
code that establishes a library board of trustees; and 
 
WHEREAS, on December 8, 2008 the City Commission adopted resolution No. 972-0109 
supporting annexation into the Timberland Library Regional District; and 
 
WHEREAS, on February 3, 2009 City of Shelton residents approved a proposition authorizing 
annexation of the City into the Timberland regional Library District; and 
 
WHEREAS, the powers and duties of the Library Board of Trustees are now primarily 
performed by the Timberland Regional Library District. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Shelton, Washington, do ordain as 
follows: 
 
Section 1.  Chapter 2.10 of the Shelton Municipal Code is hereby repealed in its entirety. 
 
Severability. If any section, subsection, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this ordinance is 
declared unconstitutional or invalid for any reason, such invalidity shall not affect the validity or 
effectiveness of the remaining portions of this ordinance.  

 
Effective Date. This ordinance shall take effect five days after its passage and publication. 
 
INTRODUCED the 4th day of December 2018. 
 
ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Shelton, Mason County, Washington at a regular 
open public meeting held the 4th day of December 2018, the following Councilmembers being 
present and voting in favor of this ordinance. 
 
ATTEST:                                                                   
  
 
____________________________ 
Donna Nault, Interim City Clerk   
 
 
                                                                            
Mayor Rogers Deputy Mayor Peterson 
  
____________________________       
Councilmember Cronce Councilmember Dorcy 
 
                                                              
Councilmember McDowell           Councilmember Onisko 
 
     
Councilmember Schmit 



Council Briefing Form  Revised 05/23/18 

 

CITY OF SHELTON  
COUNCIL BRIEFING REQUEST 

(Agenda Item G3) 
 
Brief Date: 12/4/18 
Action Date:  12/4/18 

1st & Final Reading of 
Resolution 

Department:  Public Works 
 
Presented By: Craig Gregory 

 
  
APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET: 

  PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE: 
Resolution No. 1143-1218 

Authorizing the Mayor to Sign 
Documents Relating to the 
Acquisition of 204 W. Birch Street 

  ATTACHMENTS:  
Resolution No. 1143-1218 

 
Action Requested: 
 

 Ordinance 

 Resolution 

 Motion 

 Other 
 

ROUTE TO: REVIEWED: 
 

 
 
Dept. Head  

 

 
 

 
Finance Director  

 

 
 

 
Attorney 

 

 
 

 
City Clerk 

 

 
 

 
City Manager 

 
      

 
DESCRIPTION OF THE PROGRAM/PROJECT AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   
On November 6, 2018 the City Council approved the purchase of real property located at 204 W. Birch Street 
and authorized the Mayor to sign the Purchase and Sale Agreement. The Agreement then went to Mason 
County Title Company to commence the title and escrow process. Mason County Title has since reached out to 
City staff requesting a resolution giving the Mayor signing authority for all documents related to the real estate 
acquisition.  
 
ANALYSIS/OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVES:  
N/A 
 
BUDGET/FISCAL INFORMATION:  
N/A 
 
PUBLIC INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS:  
Information can be obtained through the Public Works Department. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/MOTION:  
Staff recommends, “I move to adopt Resolution No. 1143-1218 and authorize the Mayor to sign any documents 
relating to the real estate acquisition of 204 W. Birch Street on behalf of the City”. 



11/30/18 1 4:43 PM 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  1143-1218 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF SHELTON, WASHINGTON AUTHORIZING THE 
MAYOR TO SIGN ANY DOCUMENTS RELATING TO THE ACQUISITION OF 204 W. 

BIRCH STREET 
 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council approved the acquisition of real property located at 204 W. Birch Street 
during a regular open public meeting on November 6, 2018; and  
 
WHEREAS, during that meeting the Council authorized the Mayor to sign the Purchase and Sale 
Agreement; and 
 
WHEREAS, Mason County Title will be handling the title and escrow process for the purchase of 204 
W. Birch Street; and 
 
WHEREAS, Mason County Title requires the City to provide a resolution naming the person who has 
signing authority on behalf of the City. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Shelton, Washington, does hereby authorize the 
Mayor to sign any documents relating to the real estate acquisition of 204 W. Birch Street, Shelton, 
Washington. 
 
 
INTRODUCED AND PASSED by the City Council of the City of Shelton, Washington on this 4th day 
of December, 2018. 
 
                                                                          __________________________________ 
ATTEST:                                                                Mayor Rogers 
 
   
____________________________ ___________________________________ 
City Clerk Nault Deputy Mayor Peterson 
  
 
____________________________ ___________________________________ 
Councilmember Cronce Councilmember Dorcy 
 
 
____________________________ ___________________________________ 
Councilmember McDowell Councilmember Onisko 
 
 
____________________________ 
Councilmember Schmit 
  
 
 


	1 Agenda_20181204
	Shelton Civic Center
	December 4, 2018 at 6:00 p.m.
	A.  Call to Order
	 Pledge of Allegiance

	B. Council Reports
	I. New Items for Discussion
	J. Announcement of Next Meeting—December 18, 2018 at 6:00 p.m.
	K. Adjourn

	2 2018 Looking Ahead_NEW
	3 Vouchers 20181204
	4 Final 2019 Budget Hearing
	APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET:

	5 C Street Update Briefing
	APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET:

	6 Briefing_Carollo Water Comp Plan Contract Amendment No 2
	APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET:

	7 Amendment 2_Carollo_Water Comp Plan
	Section 4 of the Contract for Services:
	Duration of Agreement is hereby amended to read:

	8 Amendment 2 Exhibit B-1 & B-2_Carollo_Water Comp Plan
	9 Briefing_TIB APP and Sidewalks Grants Acceptance
	APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET:

	10 TIB APP Fuel Tax Agreement_Access Shelton Phase IV-A
	11 TIB APP Project Funding Status Form_Access Shelton Phase IV-A
	12 TIB Sidewalks Fuel Tax Grant Agreement_Access Shelton Phase IV-A
	13 TIB Sidewalks Project Funding Status Form_Access Shelton Phase IV-A
	14 Briefing_Res 1142-1218 Authorizing the PW Dir. to Sign
	APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET:

	15 Res 1142-1218 Authorizing the Public Works Director to Sign
	16 Brief Ordinance No. 1933-1218
	APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET:

	17 Ordinance No. 1933-1218  repealing libray board of trustees
	18 Briefing Res 1143-1218 Authorizing the Mayor to Sign
	APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET:

	19 Res 1143-1218 Authorizing the Mayor to Sign

